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OUR PURPOSE IS TO LEAD COMMUNITIES
INTO THE ZERO CARBON WORLD.

ESC Licencing Team
Via email: licences@esc.vic.gov.au

22 June 2022

Dear Licencing team,

We confirm ZEN Energy Retail's (ZEN) consent to the variations as proposed by the ESC in its letter dated 27
April 2022 with one amendment as listed below.

Requested amendment

Template Clause 3.1(ii) in the Standard Electricity Licence Conditions for Electricity Retail hasn't been
amended as intended by the ESC. According to the ESC's Response to Feedback, the ESC's intention was to
delete the sentence highlighted in yellow below. However, this specific deletion seems to have been
inadvertently missed during the editing process. ZEN consents to proposed variations conditional on the
yellow highlighted sentence being deleted as per the ESC's intent.

3 Ongoing technical capacity

31 The Licensee must at all times maintain such technical capacity as is:
i required to meet its obligations under its Licence, a Code of Practice and the Act; and
ii. reasonably required to undertake the activities authorised by this Licence.

such additional technical capacity as is reasonably required to enable it to meet and
utilise technological advances in the electricity industry.

3.2 In this Licence, ‘activities authorised by this Licence’ includes any activities undertaken by a
contractor, subcontractor, agent or other third party engaged by the Licensee for the purpose
of enabling the Licensee to undertake the activities authorised by its Licence.
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